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From: Councillor Phil Chapman
Sent: 14 July 2022 13:35

To: Alex Chrusciak

Subject: MX Track

Hi Alex,

Where are we on the updated conditions after our conversation? I’'m just checking in as | want to be sure that I'm
not missing an action for myself, | believe I’'m wating to check a reworded version to cover the intention so space
out events and also the manner of public consultation.

Just checking up,

| appreciate you are in Planning Committee today!

Phil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



